
 

CITY OF NEWARK 
220 ELKTON ROAD 

NEWARK, DELAWARE 19711 

 

VIA OVERNIGHT DELIVERY (302) 366-7060   

 FAX (302) 366-7169 

 

June 8, 2011 

 

City of Newark Contract No. 11-04 

State Contract No. 22-015-01 

Federal Aid Project No. ESTP-N999 (103) 

Pomeroy and Newark Rail Trail 

New Castle County, DE 

 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

 

Enclosed is Addendum No. 1 for the referenced contract consisting of the following: 

 

1. Thirty-four (34) pages, Pre-Bid Meeting (May 25, 2011) - Transcript of Meeting. 

2. Two (2) pages, Pre-Bid Meeting Attendees. 

3. Eight (8) pages, Questions and Answers as of June 8, 2011. 

4. Twenty-two (22) pages, Construction Agreement between CSX Corporation and the City 

of Newark. 

5. One (1) page, Suggested Vendors List. 

6. One (1) page, Special Provisions, Item 44B – Wood Rail Fence, pages B-40, to be 

substituted for the same page in the Proposal. 

7. One (1) page, Special Provisions, Item 77 – Trainee, has been added to the Contract. 

8. Four (4) pages, Bid Proposal Forms, pages C-3 to C-6, to be substituted for the same 

pages in the Proposal. 

9. Four (4) pages, Plans, Sheets 79-82, to be substituted for the same page in the Plans. 

 

Please note the revisions listed above and submit your bid based upon this information. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Charlie Emerson 

Director of Parks and Recreation 

:mag 

Enclosures 

 

cc:  Carol Houck, City of Newark 

 Scott Gottfried, DelDOT  

  Jim Hoagland, DelDOT 

  Philip Horsey, Pennoni Associates Inc. 
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City of Newark Contract No. 11-04 

DelDOT Contract No. 22-015-01 

Pomeroy and Newark Rail Trail  

Questions and Answers 

June 8, 2011 
 

Question 35: 

Could a Weathering steel bridge, in a similar style as the fiberglass bridges, be considered an 

alternative bid as long as it meets the requirements of AASHTO LRFD design, the specification 

requirements and signed/sealed by DE Professional engineer (In house staff)? 

 

I noticed in the Q/A: Q2, that you wanted fiberglass bridge as specified. However, from past 

experience, Fiberglass Bridge suppliers are not readily available and the weathering steel 

alternative could prove to be more cost effective and aesthetically pleasing. 

 

Response to Question 35: 

The style of the referenced bridge is acceptable, however the installation of the bridges must 

not require any additional clearing or trail development beyond what has been specified on 

the plans. We are concerned with clearing limits beyond the 8' trail tread and of course 

ceiling heights.   In addition, the specified loadings on the plans for the fiberglass bridge 

would be different for a steel pedestrian bridge and would need to be coordinated with the 

Contractor and the pile fabricator in order to properly design the foundations for the bridges.  

Also, a small crane would be needed to lift the bridges in place.  The bridges themselves 

would have to accommodate any equipment moving on to set the next bridge.   

 

Question 34:   

Where are the heights of bid item 2J, riser pipe assembly for the sediment traps found on the 

drawings?  Is there a specific detail for the trash rack?  What is the size of the outlet pipe that 

contains the anti-seep collars?   

 

Response to Question 34: 

The height of the riser pipe assembly will be determined based on field conditions and shall 

follow the detail shown on Sheet 50 of the Construction Plans. 

 

Question 33: 

REF Bid Item 6, removal of structures and obstructions, is only to include the items listed on the 

breakout sheet for this item, is that correct?   
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Response to Question 33: 

Removal of structures and obstructions shall consist of the removal, wholly or in part, and 

satisfactory disposal of all buildings, fences, structures and any other obstructions which are 

not designated or permitted to remain, except for the obstructions to be removed and 

disposed of under other items in the specifications.  It shall also include the salvaging of 

designated materials and backfilling the resulting trenches, holes and pits.  It shall also 

include the specified items listed on the breakout sheet for Item 6.   

 

Question 32: 

Since all pipe on this project is 15” RCP and smaller why is there a bid item 4A, Exc and backfill 

for pipe trenches.  Normal DelDOT spec calls for all pipe excavation and select backfill for pipe 

under 24” diameter to be incidental to the pipes.  Please clarify.   

 

Response to Question 32: 

Item 17 – Reinforced Concrete Pipe-15” follows City of Newark Specifications which does 

not include excavated and backfill material. 

 

Question 31: 

Based on the drawing take-off of 15” RCP CL III, I have 216 LF and the proposal quantity is 236 

LF.  Where is the additional 20 LF located? 

 

Response to Question 31: 

On Sheet C-3, the quantity has been revised to 216LF.  The revised sheet has been included 

in Addendum #1.  

 

Question 30: 

Are cross-sections available for this project and how does the contractor obtain them? 

 

Response to Question 30: 

Cross sections can be made available upon request. 

 

Question 29: 

It appears the only area showing bid item 26B unit a pavers is on plan sheet 20 on construction 

drawings and plan sheet 93 on landscape and lighting plans. That area shown is 8’ wide x 56’ 

long which is 448 SF of 49.8 SY. Where does the quantity of 63 SY on the pricing proposal 

come from? 

 

Response to Question 29: 

Unit Pavers are also specified at the kiosk structure at station 236+68.00.   
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Question 28: 

I don’t see in the specs where an asphalt posting for the hot mix is listed which is standard 

DelDOT specs. Please clarify. 

 

Response to Question 28: 

An asphalt posting for cost adjustment is not included in the project. 

 

Question 27: 

In your earthwork summary you show stripping 925 CY of excavation yet there is no topsoiling 

item to return this stripped topsoil. The only topsoil item you have is for off-site topsoil. Please 

clarify. 

 

Response to Question 27: 

Item 30, Topsoiling has been added to the contract for 925CY and will follow City of 

Newark Specifications.  The quantity for Item 29, Topsoil (6” Depth) has been revised to 

account for the stockpiled topsoil that will be covered under Item 30. 

 

Question 26: 

I don’t see any flagger hours listed in the pricing proposal (which with DelDOT is a fixed price 

item). Will no flaggers be required on this contract? 

 

Response to Question 26: 

Flagger costs shall be made incidental to Item 51 – Maintenance of Traffic.  

 

Question 25: 

Can the bid proposal be removed from the spec book to be submitted or must the entire spec 

book be returned? 

 

Response to Question 25: 

Please submit the entire specification book.   

 

Question 24: 

It appears that railroad protective insurance will be required on this contract. I see no item in the 

pricing proposal for railroad protective. In order for the contractor to obtain a quote for this item 

he must have the following information: name of the railroad which you have given, number of 

daily train traffic and whether the traffic is passenger or freight, and the value of the work within 

the railroad right-of-way. 

 

Response to Question 24: 

Information on the railroad protective insurance has been provided with Addendum #1. 
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Question 23: 

Are there any model numbers of manufacturers for all the Item 50, site furnishings? As long as 

you indicate a model number and approved equal does not make that a proprietary item. 

 

Response to Question 23: 

A suggested vendors list has been included with Addendum #1. 

 

Question 22: 

Ref page a-16 of the specs indicates 2 each trainees are required on this project. There is no bid 

item in the proposal for the trainees listed at the fixed rate of 0.80 per hour. Please clarify. 

 

Response to Question 22: 

Information regarding trainees is discussed in the pre-bid meeting transcript by Ms. Carla 

Elliott and Item 77 – Trainee has been added to the contract.  The updated bid form and the 

special provision has been included with Addendum #1. 

 

Question 21: 

Trailhead information sign - are the posts fiberglass, and do have a supplier? 

 

Response to Question 21: 

A suggested vendors list has been included with Addendum #1. 

 

Question 20: 

Reinforced concrete sign foundations - are the breakaway posts or roll bars? 

 

Response to Question 20: 

The posts shall be breakaway steel channel posts in accordance with the plans and 

specifications.   

 

Question 19: 

Site furnishings - do you have any approved suppliers? 

 

Response to Question 19: 

A suggested vendors list has been included with Addendum #1. 

 

Question 18: 

Will reflective tape be required for the handrails for the temporary boardwalk? 

 

Response to Question 18: 

Reflective tape will not be required for the handrails. 
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Question 17: 

What is the railing material for the temporary boardwalk (wood or aluminum)? 

 

Response to Question 17: 

The railing material for the temporary boardwalk shall be made of wood. 

 

Question 16: 

Clarify the scaffolding poles- wood or aluminum and dimensions (2 x 2?) 

 

Response to Question 16: 

The scaffolding poles for the temporary boardwalk shall be 2”x2” and made of wood.   

 

Question 15: 

For the temporary boardwalk is the width 4' (spec. book) or 5' (plans)?  

 

Response to Question 15: 

The preferred width of the temporary boardwalk is 5 feet as shown on the plans.  4 feet is a 

minimum width and shall be permitted to minimize impacts to trees.  Engineer shall approve 

locations in advance. 

 

Question 14: 

Are steel pedestrian bridges fabricated out of weathering steel (Maintenance Free) considered as 

an alternative to the 2-40’ x 9.5’ clear fiberglass bridge.  Per my understanding, the bridges shall 

be design with 54” HSR @ 4” max spacing, H10 vehicular load , 90 PSF ped loading and utilize 

a 3x PT Wood decking.  

 

Response to Question 14: 

The style of the referenced bridge is acceptable, however the installation of the bridges must 

not require any additional clearing or trail development beyond what has been specified on 

the plans. We are concerned with clearing limits beyond the 8' trail tread and of course 

ceiling heights.   In addition, the specified loadings on the plans for the fiberglass bridge 

would be different for a steel pedestrian bridge and would need to be coordinated with the 

Contractor and the pile fabricator in order to properly design the foundations for the bridges.  

Also, a small crane would be needed to lift the bridges in place.  The bridges themselves 

would have to accommodate any equipment moving on to set the next bridge.   

 

Question 13: 

Are the plans available via email or disk? 
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Response to Question 13: 

The plans are available only as a hard copy. 

 

Question 12: 

Will it be permissible to use the City of Newark Electric yard on the North side of Cleveland 

Ave to access the Outfall structure? 

 

Response to Question 12: 

Access through the electric yard will not be granted for the project.  In addition, minimal 

impacts were anticipated to the existing stream at this location and the proposed impacts are 

covered under the approved Nationwide Permit.  Additional impacts to this resource beyond 

what is shown on Sheet 85 would need to be coordinated by the Contractor and approved by 

the Army Corps of Engineers.    

 

Question 11: 

Item 44B on the bid form calls out “Wooden Split Rail Fence”. Item 44B in the specification 

refers to “Wood Rail Fence” and based on the description seems to indicate a wooden fence with 

0.4 cca lumber, galvanized fasteners and concrete footers. Sheet 45, Detail 2 of the drawings 

shows a standard split rail fence with poplar wood and no concrete footers. Can you please 

clarify what is required? 

 

Response to Question 11: 

The Wooden Split Rail Fence detail as it is shown on the plans is the preferred fence to be 

installed with the contract.  The specification for this item will be revised and include in 

Addendum #1. 

 

Question 10: 

Do you require suppliers to become pre-approved prior to bid? 

 

Response to Question 10: 

No pre-approval is required unless you are offering an option to an “as equal” item. 

 

Question 9: 

Please send a Qualified Bidders list of the General Contractors expected to bid on this job. 

Has temporary fencing and/or pedestrian barricades been specified to be in place during this job? 

 

Response to Question 9: 

See response to Question 8 regarding a list of plan holders.  See response to Question 1 for 

plan availability for review of fencing and/or barricades. 
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Question 8: 

I would appreciate a list of plan holders.  I will be supplying prices on any precast or cast stone 

products for the project. 

Response to Question 8: 

A list of plan holders can be found on www.bids.delaware.gov website, under the project 

title.  A list of attendees for the May 25, 2011 mandatory pre-bid meeting will also be made 

available.   

 

Question 7: 

Could you please clarify the extent of the clearing? Landscape Note 2 states that all trees within 

the LOC must come out unless noted DND. Some trees within the LOC are designated RM/C 

and others have no markings. Do they all come out unless noted DND? This will be a significant 

amount of trees and if they don’t hinder construction do they need to come out? 

 

Response to Question 7: 

The contractor shall remove all trees within the LOC unless noted DND.  Trees located 

outside the LOC shall remain unless noted to be removed.  In addition, pruning will be 

necessary on the trees noted DND to comply with the City of Newark Standard 

Specification for Item 1 – Clearing and Grubbing. 

 

Question 6: 

Several notes indicate that the concrete footings will be “at any elevation or of any dimension 

necessary …” While excavation and concrete are paid by the CY, there is no apparent item to 

compensate for shoring which may become necessary due to depth. While the exact final depth 

may not be known is there a maximum depth so that we can plan for shoring? 

 

Response to Question 6: 

The final depth is anticipated to be the bottom of footing elevation called out on the contract 

plans.   

 

Question 5: 

The foundation notes require us to perform the soil borings and design the helical pile system. 

Since the depths are not known would it be possible to have two pay items: one for the soil 

borings and one for vertical ft of helical pile?  

 

Response to Question 5: 

The plans and specifications related to item 64 shall remain as is.  For Contractor 

information only, the designer anticipates the depths of the helical piles to be approximately 

25’ below existing grade. 

 

Question 4: 

What happens when we hit rock as there is no rock item in the bid? 

 

 

 

http://www.bids.delaware.gov/
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Response to Question 4: 

Excavation (soil or rock) for the canopy and foundations is included in the canopy lump 

sum.  Excavation for the pedestrian bridges and pipe headwall is approximately 2.5’ below 

ground line and rock is not anticipated.  Items encountered during construction not 

addressed in the specifications and plans will be addressed by the City’s Engineer.   

 

Question 3: 

There seems to be a lack of approved vendors, manufacturers, model numbers etc for the site 

furnishings, kiosk structure, lighting equipment and bridge etc. Could you please supply the list 

of acceptable items or equals so that we are able to price these items? The pictures provided are 

not adequate to clearly identify your intent? 

 

Response to Question 3: 

A suggested vendors list has been included with Addendum #1. 

 

Question 2: 

Would a standard steel bridge made of self weathering steel be considered if it meets the 

dimensions shown? 

 

Response to Question 2: 

The bridge is required to be fiberglass as per the plans and specifications.  In addition, see 

response to Question 14. 

 

Question 1: 

We are a structural steel fabricator and erector that is interested in the above project #11-04. If 

possible could you let us know how to access drawings to see if there will be work on the project 

that we would be interested in bidding. 

Response to Question 1: 
Pennoni will make plans available for Contractor viewing, by appointment.  Plans are also available 

on www.bids.delaware.gov website, under the project title.  Bidders must purchase a full set 

of documents in order to bid. 

 

  

http://www.bids.delaware.gov/














































City of Newark Contract No. 11-04

State Contract No. 22-015-01

Pomeroy and Newark Rail Trail

Suggested Vendors List

Product Description Vendor #1 Information Vendor #2 Information Vendor #3 Information

Collapsible Bollard w/ Steel Inserts Blue Ember Technologies Inc. The Parking Sentry & Security Bollard Co. Approved Equal

(410) 552-9888 877-468-1950

MC-SP-SS1-U

Wooden Split Rail Fence Master Halco American Timber and Steel Approved Equal

(800) 229-5615 800-551-9663

West Virginia Split Rail Fence System

Loop Bike Rack Gametime Madrax Landscape Brands

(800) 235-2440 (800) 448-7931 800-231-1327

#7703 or Approved Equal

Bench Dumor, Inc. Landscape Brands Approved Equal

(717) 436-2106 800-231-1327

#143-40

Litter Receptacle Summit Supply Landscape Brands Approved Equal

800-231-1327

TR-32

Chain Link Fence Master Halco Ameristar Approved Equal

(800) 229-5615 (800) 321-8724

Permafused II Permacoat Chain Link Fence

Chain Link Gate Master Halco Ameristar Approved Equal

(800) 229-5615 (800) 321-8724

Double Swing Gate Fence Permacoat Chain Link Gate

Sign for Chain Link Fence Safe Guard Signs Baldwin Design Works Ltd. Approved Equal

(800) 448-2724 404-518-7688

Sign Guardian

Kiosk Shelter Icon Shelter Systems Poligon Park Architecture Cedar Forest Products Co.

(800) 748-0945 616-399-1963 800-552-9495

or Approved Equal

Trail Marker Posts Icon Shelter Systems Murphy Steel Baldwin Design Works Ltd.

(800) 748-0945 302-366-8676 404-518-7688

or Approved Equal

Trailhead Information Signs Pannier Graphics Folia Industries Inc. Approved Equal

(800) 544-8428 888-264-6122

Double Pedestal



City of Newark Contract No. 11-04 
 

B-40 

SUBMITTALS:  Submit layout shop drawings of chain link fence including all fence components.  
Submit samples of each typical fence component. 
 
ITEM 44B – WOODEN SPLIT RAIL FENCE 
 
Description: 
 
This work consists of furnishing all materials, and erecting a pressure treated wooden split rail fence in 
accordance with the notes and details on the Plans, these specifications and as directed by the Engineer. 
 

Materials: 
 
The timber, including posts, backers and vertical boardsrails, shall be Southern Yellow PinePoplar, 
Number 
2 grade or better and shall be pressure treated with chromated copper arsenate, with 0.4 pounds retained 
per cubic foot, in conformance with Section 601. 
 
The hardware, including nails, bolts and fasteners, shall be hot dipped galvanized and shall conform to 
Section 601. Concrete for footings shall meet the requirements of Section 812, Class B. 
 
Construction Methods: 
 
Installation methods shall conform to applicable portions of Section 727 of the Standard 
Specifications and as noted on the Plans. Prior to fence installation, all required clearing and grubbing, 
and tree trimming shall be completed. Clearing and grubbing, tree and stump removal and tree trimming 
will all be paid for under Item 1, Clearing and Grubbing. 
 
The fence shall be installed true to line, as indicated, and grade and the top elevation shall be 
uniform. The vertical boards shall be placed on the roadway side of posts and backers and shall be a 
nominal 3O (75 mm) above the ground line unless shown otherwise in the Plans.  The posts shall be set in 
soil with no concrete footings and shall be embedded 1’-8” below proposed grade.   If any grading is 
required to meet the 3O (75 mm) above the ground criteria as stated above or details shown in the Plans, 
the cost for such work shall be considered as part of these items. The vertical boards of the fence shall be 
installed prior to cutting or shaping the top as shown in the Plans. 
 

Method of Measurement: 
 
The quantity of wooden split rail fence will be measured as the actual number of linear feet along the 
fence, excluding gates, constructed and accepted. 
 

Basis of Payment: 
 
The quantity of wooden split rail fence will be paid for at the Contract unit price per linear foot.  Price and 
payment will constitute full compensation for the furnishing of all materials, labor, tools, equipment, 
hauling, concrete footings, fasteners, excavation and backfilling for footings, grading if required and 
incidentals necessary to complete the work. 
 
ITEM 45 – CHAIN LINK GATE 
 
Description: 
 
This work consists of furnishing all materials and installing chain link access gates identified on the 
construction plans.   



ITEM 77 – TRAINEE 

 

Description: 

 

The item shall consist of providing training in the construction crafts in accordance with the requirements 

stated in the General Notices of this proposal under the Standard Federal Equal Employment Opportunity 

Construction Contract Specifications (Executive Order 11246). 

 

Basis of Payment: 

 

The payment for the item shall be made at a fixed rate of $0.80 per hour toward the hourly rate of the 

trainee. 
 



A. BASE BID

ITEM APPROX. TOTAL

NO. QTY. UNIT ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE AMOUNT

BID PROPOSAL FOR CITY OF NEWARK CONTRACT NO. 11-04

POMEROY AND NEWARK RAIL TRAIL

11 * 1 L.S.

11A 674 S.F.

13 6,760 L.B.

17 236 L.F.

19 107 L.F.

21C 3 EACH

21D 21 L.F.

21E 380 L.F.

21F 25 L.F.

25C 676 L.F.

26 2400 S.F.

26B 63 S.Y.

26C 580 S.F.

26E 140 S.F.

26F 370 S.F.

27A 2 EACH

27D 725 L.F.

27E 8 EACH

27F 1 EACH

27H 2 EACH

28A 6 EACH

29 26,810 S.Y.

21,260

30 5,550 S.Y. Topsoiling

Cleaning Drainage Pipe, 15" to 24"

Perforated PVC Pipe Underdrains, 6"

Reinforced Concrete Flared End Sections, 

15"

Portland Cement Concrete Sidewalk, 4"

PVC Pipe, 6"

PCC Curb, Type 1

Reinforced Concrete Pipe - 15"

Perforated Polyvinyl Choride (PVC) Pipe, 

6"

Perforated PVC Pipe Underdrains, 4"

Bar Reinforcement

PCC Curb Ramp, Type 4

Drainage Inlet, 34"x24"

Portland Cement Concrete Masonry (C) 

12" Square Catch Basin

PCC Curb Ramp, Type 1

Adjusting and Repairing Existing Catch 

Basins

Sidewalk Surface Detectable Warning 

System

Form Liners

Topsoil (6" Depth)

Adjusting and Repairing Existing Manholes

Unit paver, Type A

Convert Existing Drainage Inlet to Junction 

Box

C-3

CANNOT BE 

 

USED FOR 

 

BIDDING



A. BASE BID

ITEM APPROX. TOTAL

NO. QTY. UNIT ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE AMOUNT

BID PROPOSAL FOR CITY OF NEWARK CONTRACT NO. 11-04

POMEROY AND NEWARK RAIL TRAIL

31 23,255 S.Y.

31A 1,915 S.Y.

31B 2,280 S.Y.

31C 5,565 S.Y.

32 14,300 S.Y.

37B 30 C.Y. Riprap, R-3

37C 72 C.Y.

37D 95 C.Y.

37E 10 C.Y. RipRap, R-6

37F 90 C.Y.

37G 271 S.Y.

39A 1,250 TON

39B 144 TON

39C 256 TON

39D 861 L.F.

44A 1,517 L.F.

44B 1,653 L.F.

45 1 EACH

46 515 S.Y.

47A 400 L.F.

47B 6,200 L.F.

47C 13 EACH

47D 65 EACH

Biofiltration Swale Seeding

Superpave Hot-Mix Type C, 115 Gyrations, 

PG 64-22

Chain Link Gate

Pavement Milling

Geotextile for RipRap

Native Steep Slope Seeding

Mulching, Straw

RipRap, R-4

RipRap, R-5

RipRap, R-7

Saw Cutting

Chain Link Fence - 6'-0" High

Superpave Bituminous Concrete Base 

Course, 115 Gyrations, PG 64-22

Wooden Split Rail Fence

Superpave Hot-Mix Type B, 115 Gyrations, 

PG 64-22

Filter Strip Seeding

Seeding (Standard Roadside Seeding Mix)

PVC Conduit Under Existing Pavement, 2"

PVC Conduit Under New Pavement or in 

Sodded Trench, 2"

Conduit Junction Well 12"x12"x12"

Conduit Junction Well 12"x18"x12"

C-4

CANNOT BE 

 

USED FOR 

 

BIDDING



A. BASE BID

ITEM APPROX. TOTAL

NO. QTY. UNIT ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE AMOUNT

BID PROPOSAL FOR CITY OF NEWARK CONTRACT NO. 11-04

POMEROY AND NEWARK RAIL TRAIL

47E 6,600 L.F.

48A * 1 L.S.

48B * 1 L.S.

48C * 1 L.S.

49 30,420 S.Y.

50 * 1 L.S.

51 1 L.S.

52A 410 L.F.

52B 1,615 S.F.

52C 396 L.F.

53 1 L.S.

54 1 L.S.

55A 2 EACH

56 61 EACH

57 * 1 L.S.

57A 5,562 S.Y.

58 721 L.F.

62 14 EA/MO

63 2 EACH

64 8 EACH

67 * 1 L.S.

70 10 C.Y.

71 185 L.F.

Construction Engineering

Relocate Existing Signs

Pull Wire

Permanent Pavement Striping, 

Symbol/Legend, Alkyd-Thermoplastic

Reinforced Concrete Sign Foundations

Basic Electrical Material and Methods

Exterior Lighting

Communications Circuits

Geotextile, Stabilization

Site Furnishings

Retroreflective Preformed Patterned 

Markings, 4"

Maintenance of Traffic

Permanent Pavement Striping, Epoxy Resin 

Paint, 4"

Initial Expense

Planting (C) 

Invasive Species Control

Pipe Video Inspection

Field Office, Type II

Fiberglass Pedestrian Bridges

Helical Piles

Channel Bed Fill

Steel Canopy and Foundations (C) 

Temporary Fence and Boardwalk

C-5

CANNOT BE 

 

USED FOR 

 

BIDDING



A. BASE BID

ITEM APPROX. TOTAL

NO. QTY. UNIT ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE AMOUNT

BID PROPOSAL FOR CITY OF NEWARK CONTRACT NO. 11-04

POMEROY AND NEWARK RAIL TRAIL

72 88 EACH

73 178 L.F.

74 76 EACH Warning Signs

75 1 L.S. Project Control System Development

Plan

76 1 L.S. CPM Schedule Updates and/or

Revised Updates

77 HOUR Trainee $0.80

TOTAL AMOUNT OF BASE BID **

* CONTRACTOR SHALL FILL OUT BREAKOUT SHEETS IN ENTIRETY AND COSTS ASSOCIATED

WITH SHEETS C-7 TO C-12 SHALL BE INCLUDED IN THE BASE BID.

** BASIS FOR 5% BID BOND

If an award of contract is made, it will be made to the lowest 

responsible bidder, based on the base bid.

B. DELDOT CONTRACTOR WORK

ITEM APPROX. TOTAL

NO. QTY. UNIT ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE AMOUNT

68 1 PDA 28,665.67$         28,665.67$          

C. ALTERNATE BID ITEMS

ITEM APPROX. TOTAL

NO. QTY. UNIT ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE AMOUNT

Alt. 1 61 EACH

Alt. 2 4 EACH

Alt. 3 1 EACH

Alt. 4 4 EACH

Alt. 5 20 EACH

TOTAL: ALTERNATIVE LIGHTING

LED Kiosk Light Fixture

House Side Sheild for LED Luminaire

Banner Poles for LED Pole

LED Canopy Light Fixture

LED Lighting Unit and Luminaire/Light 

Fixture

Traffic Signal Improvements (Clevelend 

Avenue & South Chapel Street) and 

Roadway Signage ***

*** WORK ASSOCIATED WITH THIS ITEM WILL BE PERFORMED BY THE

DELDOT CONTRACTOR AND IS NOT PART OF THE BASE BID.

Installation or Removal of Traffic Sign on 

Single Post

Construction Safety Fence

C-6

CANNOT BE 

 

USED FOR 

 

BIDDING
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